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Mandy Wilson

From: LAING lan [lan.Laing@pinsentmasons.com]
Sent: 15 March 2008 20:42

To: Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com; richard.walker@bilfinger.co.uk; mgallagher@biggartbaillie.co.uk;
flynn.michael@siemens.com; herbert.fettig@siemens.com

Cc: Willie Gallagher; Graeme Bissett; Steven Bell; Geoff Gilbert; MOIR Suzanne
Subject: Re: Edinburgh Tram

Andrew
As you know, this is a legally complex area and confusion arises easily.

As matters stand, the BBS position is that BBS wiil not accept liability for uninsured third party losses. This exclusion
from liability applies both to the Clause 77 indemnity and to losses arising from breach of contract, As uninsured third
party losses could arise from negligence this position holds true in relation to negligence claims (although an analysis of
the policy may provide comfort on this point and this exercise is, | understand, ongoing).

[ appreciate the need for clarity at this point in time but you will also appreciate that BBS is working hard to understand
whether they are able to move on this. That work is also ongoing and the position set out above must be seen in that
context.

I note your view that this is a consortium issue. You will recall that 1 was clear in our discussion on Friday evening that
the BB and Siemens position on this was and is consistent,

Whilst the timing of any report to CEC is of couse a matter for you and tie, [ had understood that BBS would be given
time to undertake appropriate investigations. If BBS is able to soften its position it would be a great shame if CEC had
been told something else. As you have seen Herbert's e-mail, you are aware that internal meetings on Monday are critical
to the expression of BBS's final position on this and I hope that tie remain able to give us the necessary time.

Regards
lan.

lan Laing
Partner
Pinsent Masons LLP

pn! +44 [

Mobile +44

Internal Ext -

Pinsent Masons LLP is part of PMLG - An international group of law firms
Sent from my Blackberry wireless device

----- Original Message -----

From: Fitchie, Andrew <Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com>

To: LAING lan; richard.waltker@bilfinger.co.uk <richard.walker@bilfinger.co.uk>; mgallagher@biggartbaillie.co.uk
<mgallagher@biggartbaillie.co.uk>; flynn.michael@siemens.com <flynn.michael@siemens.com>

Cc: willie.gallagher@tie.ltd.uk <willie.gallagher@tie.ltd.uk>; graeme.bissett@tie.ltd.uk <graeme.bissett@tie.ltd.uk>;
steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk <steven.betl@tie.ltd.uk>; geoff.gilbert@tie.ltd.uk <geofT.gilbert@tie.ltd.uk>

Sent: Sat Mar 15 15:55:23 2008

Subject: Re: Edinburgh Tram

lan
Martin

Following Richard's email to Willie earlier this afternoon, we are confused.

Richard's points focus on the exposure to consequential loss for BBS arising from simply executing the works in
compliant fashion, and the fact that no counter indemnity from tie is sought by BBS. This was the subject of the earlier

18/03/2008
WED00000428_0001



Re: Edinburgh Tram Page 2 of 5

lengthy con call yesterday pm., but before your call telling Willie that no third party liability would be accepted by BBS
at all, under any circumstances - this is consistent with Herbert's ¢ mail this morning which I have also seen. So that |
conclude that BB and S at this stage in the procurement have different requirements.

Put simply, my personal view is that this is a Consortium issue and should have been dealt with in the consortium
agreement.

Please would you express today as soon as you are able on clear instructions, exactly what the Consortium's position is.

We are now investing time and effort (as no doubt BBS are) to analyse the issue so that an urgent report can be
provided to tie and CEC first thing on Monday. This risks being less than fully informative because we have no clear
statement, from both the BBS members,

Your assistance on this is very important indeed for all the obvious reasons which we discussed on the call last night.
Thanks for any action you are able to take today.
Kind regards

Andrew Fitchie
Partner

DLA Piper Scotland LLP
ey
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----- Original Message -----

From: LAING lan <lan.Laing@pinsentmasons.com>

To: Fitchie, Andrew; mgallagher@biggartbailloe.co.uk <mgailagher@biggartbailloe.co.uk>

Cc: willie.gallagher@tie.ltd.uk <willie.gallagher@utie.ltd.uk>; geoff.gilben@tie.ltd.uk <geoff.gilbert@tie.ltd.uk>
Sent: Sat Mar 15 15:15:06 2008

Subject: Re: Edinburgh Tram

Thanks Andrew.
Regards

lan,

lan Laing

Partner
Pinsent Masons LLP

poi +44 [
Mobile +44 S
Internal Ext - SR

Pinsent Masons LLP is part of PMLG - An international group of law firms

Sent from my Blackberry wireless device

----- Original Message -----

From: Fitchie, Andrew <Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com>

To: LAING lan; mgallagher@biggartbailloe.co.uk <mgallagher@biggartbailloe.co.uk>

Cc: willie.gallagher@tie.ltd.uk <willie.gallagher@tie.ltd.uk>; geoff.gilbert@tie.ltd.uk <geoff.gilbert@tie.ltd.uk>
Sent: Sat Mar 15 15:12:07 2008

Subject: Fw: Edinburgh Tram

lan

| have been instructed to forward a copy of this to you, following yesterday evening's call in which the BBS
Consortium's entirefy new position on this matter was explained by Richard Walker and yourself.

Thank you for making the call.

Martin- copy for your information
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